Ned Lamont

GOVERNOR
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

October 21, 2019

John Morissette
10 Susan Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Dear Mr. Morissette:

Pursuant to Sections 4-1a and 16-50j of the Connecticut General Statutes, it my honor and
privilege to appoint you as a member of the Connecticut Siting Council, to serve at the pleasure
of the Governor, for a term coterminous with my term, or until a successor is appointed and
qualified, whichever is longer. ’

Sincerely,

Al AT

Ned Lamont
Governor

et Honorable Denise W. Merrill, Secretary of the State
Honorable Kevin P. Lembo, Comptroller
Messrs. John C. Geragosian and Robert J. Kane, Auditors of Public Accounts
Carrie Lisitano, Legislative Library
Commissioner Katie Dykes, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
Commissioner Marissa Paslick Gillett, PURA
Melanie Bachman, Executive Director, CT Siting Council
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